IN REPLY REFER TO:

NMNM-010989 et al.
3162.7 (07100)

Mary Corley
BP Amoc

United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Farmington Fieid Office

1235 La Plata Highway, Suite A
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

501 Westlake Park Blvd.

Houston Tx 77079
RE:

Dear Ms. Corley:

Accept Commingle Applications and Allocation Method

April 27, 2001

We have received your Applications for Downhole Commingling of the four wells listed below. After
review, we hereby accept your submitted method. The effective date is the date that downhole commingling

actually occurs.
Well Name Location API# Mesaverde Dakota Effective Date
Lease Number
Flields #1 D sec 29, T32N,R11W 30045-22883 Subtraction Method Production Forecast | MV/DK  8-29-00
NM-010989
Vandewart #2E F sec 13, T29N, R8W 30045-25179 Subtraction Method Production Forecast MV/DK 10-31-00
SF-078502
Hughes A #2E O sec27, T29N, R8W 30045-25403 Subtraction Method Production Forecast | MV/DK  6-19-00
SF-078049
Wilch A #4 D sec 25, T29N, R8W 30045-23477 Subtraction Method Production Forecast | MV/DK 10-31-00
SF-078416A

If you have any questions, please contact Joe Hewitt at (505) 599-6365 or email at joe_hewitt@blm.gov

cc: NMOCD, Santa Fe, NM

NMOCD, Aztec, NM

Sincerely,
Yoo Vesilt

Joe Hewitt

Geologist, Petroleum Mana,
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